
COMMISSIONER'S JOURNAL

Wednesday Regular October 3, 2007

The Coshocton County Commissioners meet in regular session on Wednesday, October 3, 2007 with Mr. Dane Shryock, Mr. Gary Fischer and Mr. Larry Stahl in attendance. Also present was Ms. Mary Beck, Clerk.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Stahl made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fischer to approve the minutes as presented for Wednesday, October 1, 2007.

Vote: Shryock yea Fischer yea

Stahl yea

Trial Agreement – Transportation

Mr. Fischer made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stahl to sign the Trial Agreement with Coshocton County Coordinated Transportation & Society for Equal Access as requested by Ms. Deb Laney, Director.

Vote: Shryock yea

Fischer yea Stahl yea

Emergency Operations Plan

Mr. Stahl made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fischer to sign the Emergency Operations Plan as requested by Jim Vanhorn, EMA Director.

Vote: Shryock yea Fischer yea

Stahl yea

Discussion - TJ Justice - Building Permits

Mr. TJ Justice attended the meeting to discuss a meeting he had with Tuscarawas County Port Authority. Mr. Shryock stated that Coshocton County has been approached in the past by construction companies requesting the county have its own building department. We are continually exploring how other counties handle this situation and the Commissioners have expressed their interest in Mr. Justice to acquire information about what other counties do. Mr. Justice stated that he recently met with Tuscarawas Port Authority and found that their Commissioners had been approached as well about having their own building department. They then partnered with Homes County to create the building department. They determined that the State of Ohio very much supports local building departments. The Port Authority in Tuscarawas County is the agency who put forth the monies for this project. They got supporting resolution from each village and township. It became self-sufficient in two months. The have in their employ four individuals and sometimes that fluctuates. It has worked out exceptionally well for them. Mr. Justice would like to determine the volume in Coshocton County and what their fee structure is at this time. The Coshocton Port Authority is interested in looking into this option for Coshocton County. There will need to be more research done to determine if this will be possible for Coshocton Port Authority. He feels we will need to possibly include a neighboring county to make this a viable project. He is however interested in moving forward with the research for this project. Mr. Shryock asked the other two commissioners if they have a problem if the Port Authority would take of this project if it is viable. The other two Commissioners do not have a problem with that. The Commissioners thanked him for looking into the possibility of this project and look forward to hearing what his research turns up.

COMMISSIONER'S JOURNAL

Wednesday

Regular

October 3, 2007

Telephone Conversation – Mr. Harold Stevens – Missing Dogs

Mr. Shryock contacted Mr. Harold Stevens and reported that he spoke with Sheriff Tim Rogers and they are still investigating the situation and he cannot report on anything until the investigation is complete.

Quicksall & Associates – Lake Park Project

Mr. Doug Little attended the meeting to discuss the Lake Park Water Project. Mr. Little stated that he brought some plans to review and went over them with the Commissioners. The length is a little longer than what was in the actual application. They need to determine if they want to bid the project out and then determine if they can afford to do more than originally anticipated. As long as the bids come in within 10% of the estimate, they will be able to award the project. They will still need to meet with ODOT to make certain they are ok with where the lines will go. The Commissioners will need to discuss the 1 ½" line that will have to be utilized for the restrooms at the soccer fields and the canal boat. Mr. Shryock asked if they located the two main city lines and Mr. Little stated that he could only locate one line. Mr. Robinette stated that he has asked the city and no one can tell us where that line is if there is a line. Mr. Little stated that OOPS has been contacted and they have only one main listed. He also noted that whoever is awarded the contract will have to stake out the line and get approval from the Commissioners and the park. Mr. Stahl asked if there will be any trees destroyed and Mr. Little stated that he does not think there will be any trees destroyed. There was some question of who will pay for the pit at the end of the line and the meter. Mr. Shryock stated that we should be consistent with this and the park should be responsible for the cost of the meter. Mr. Shryock stated that he thinks the cost of the meter should be taken out of the estimate. The total estimate for the project is \$277,220.00 and that does include the meter.

Mr. Fischer then made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stahl to sign the Title Sheets for the plan of submission to the EPA for the Lake Park Water Project.

Vote: Shryock yea Fischer yea

Stahl yea

Adjourn

At 11:02 am Mr. Shryock adjourned the meeting.

Dane R. Shryock

Gary L. Pischer

Larry K. Stahl